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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, October 16, 2007 7:53 AM

To: ‘Linda Good'

Subject: Lotos C Federal # 912/API # 30-015-35356

Good morning Linda,
in reference to the above noted well, | need to have you submit the following:

An amended BLM form # 3160-5. Please note the total wait on cement time (WOC).

The form | am inquiring about is dated 6/15/2007.

In scanning though the well file on our web site, | do not see the subsequent report for the intermediate string of casing that was
ran to @ 4400". :
Please submit that subsequent report.

Also, | need to have you submit all electric logs along with the C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport).

In searching one of our data bases and the OCD's web site, | cannot find any record of this information.

Please submit this information no later than 10/22/20007 and call me if you have any questions.

P

Hope to see and visit w/you soon someday,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well File

10/16/2007



